ADDENDUM No. 1 — (September 11, 2015)

ADDENDUM TO: Exterior Building Lighting Fixture Replacement
BID NUMBER: 14-05
BID DUE DATE: Monday, September 14, 2015 not later than 10:00am

TO BIDDER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in
connection with the subject matter identified above. For the purpose of clarification the following
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title.

Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued
addendums.

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS/CLARIFICATIONS/CHANGES

See Attachments

Note:  To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed
and returned to this office with the proposal.

Date:
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Contact’s Email:




Exterior Building Lighting Fixture Replacement
Bid #14-05

ADDENDUM ONE
September 10, 2015

The following questions were received in regard to the Bid Package:

1.

9.

Will Tampa Sports Authority accept/consider bids for material only to take advantage on
sales tax savings? Per Section A-15 in the Notice to Bidders TSA may exercise the
right to save tax. Bidder should include tax in bid, and if TSA decides to purchase,
taxes will be deducted from payments. If yes, would a material only bid require a
bond? No Bond will be required on Material. Is their preference to use a tax exempt
contractor if material only direct purchase is not an option? NO

Is the standard 5 year manufacturer's warranty the minimum requirement for new or
retrofit options submitted? Yes

Do you have a lumen maintenance factor {LXX) minimum requirement for new or retrofit
options being submitted? No

Will you accept a CSA listing in place of UL listing? Yes, as long as the CSA listing is
specific to US standards, not Canadian.

Do you require the new LED fixture option to be fused as the current fixture existing was
specified with a single fuse? Follow manufacturers recommendation for new, retrofit
shall follow existing fixture requirement.

Do you have a delivered lumen minimum requirement for the new fixture options? No
Do any of the submitted fixtures require an emergency battery backup option similar to
the existing quartz restrike system in the metal halide fixtures? No

Do you have a list of products that have been tested or install that are preferred by TSA
for this project? A list is not available.

Which option is, for a bidder to provide only a retrofit kit for the 536 lights not
installation? Option One , per Bid Form

10. We would like to bid only to provide the retrofit kits. Bidder may provide bids on one or

both options

11. Successful bidder must post a performance bond for 100% of material? Performance

bond shall be for labor only.

12.Must include Florida taxes in bid? See question 1
13.Partial bid. Can we submit a partial bid? May submit a bid for either option or both



14. SOW says contractor shall pay for all materials? Correct

15.1s the contract sum 5% of the total fixture cost? Assuming this meant amount of bid
bond. Amount of bid bond is 5%, cash, cashier’s check or Surety.

16.No progress payments. Progress payments will be based upon material or labor

provided to date
17.Material supplier have to sign? The entity entering into the agreement signs the bid
18. provide list of materials? Nof required at time of bid, follow bid form directions
19. Drawings of retrofit? If a retrofit is bid, a sketch shall be included with the samples

20.Taxes See Number 1 above
21.Guarantee insurance for 4 years? This pertains to situation where contractor is self

insured or insurance provided outside of a fully insured program

22.Manufacturer must be present? No
23.Bidder must submit drawing of fixture? Cut sheet of replacement fixture must be

provided with bid
24._Operation and maintenance data? Manufacturers operation and maintenance data

will be submitted at completion of project

The following information shall apply to the specifications and be incorporated into the
bid.

1. An Alternate has been created to provide a separate dollar amount for installation by a
licensed contractor. Unit price for labor must include Performance and Labor Bond and
all overhead and profit, including any materiai related to installation.

2. Proof of insurance will be provided with Bid, insurance specific to project will be
submitted when Agreement is executed.

3. Replace Bid Form B1-B4 with the following pages:



BID FORM

Project: RAYMOND JAMES STADIUM
Exterior Building Lighting Fixture Replacement
Bid #14-05
TAMPA SPORTS AUTHORITY

The undersigned has attended the mandatory pre bid meeting, examined all Contract Documents, and the site for
the above project and agrees to furnish and pay (included the cost of the bid), for all labor, materials, equipment,
plant, appurtances, services, taxes unless declared exempt by the Contract Documents and utilities required to
complete this project according to all the requirements of the Contract Documents, including ail addenda, and for
the price(s) stated below regardless of any increase in wages or material prices.

The Contractor in submitting this bid guarantees the following price for forty-five (45) days:

NAME OF BIDDER

BASE PROJECT BID OPTION ONE, FIXTURE RETROFIT, Material only:

Dollars $
Total Unit Price in words Unit Price in Figures

BASE PROJECT BID OPTION TWO, FIXTURE REPLACEMENT, Material only

Dollars $
Total Unit Price in words Unit Price in Figures

ALTERNATE ONE, OPTION ONE
Provide labor to install retrofit fixtures

Name of contractor:

Dollars $
Total Labor Price in words, per fixture, all inclusive Price in Figures

ALTERNATE ONE, OPTION Two
Provide labor to install new fixtures

Name of contractor:

Dollars $
Total Labor Price in words, per fixture, all inclusive Price in Figures




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Bid Proposal is hereby signed and sealed as of the date
indicated.

ATTEST: BIDDER:

BY: (SEAL)
Witness (Authorized signature in ink)
Witness (Printed name of signer)

(Printed Title of signer)

CORPORATE SEAL
(Where appropriate) (Date signed)




END OF ADDENDUM ONE



